



Chicago Corinthian Yacht Club

Spring Frostbite Session

Chicago Corinthian Yacht Club

Montrose Harbor, Chicago, Illinois

March 30 – May 11

SAILING INSTRUCTIONS

1 RULES

- 1.1 The regatta will be governed by the rules as defined in *The Racing Rules of Sailing*. The event is governed by the rules as defined in *The Racing Rules of Sailing 2021-2024*
- 1.2 Regatta will conform to the Class Rules, found at <http://www.laserinternational.org/rules-and-regulations/laser-class-rules/#>, except as any of these are changed by the Notice of Race or the Sailing Instructions and properly posted amendments thereto.

2 NOTICES TO COMPETITORS

Notices to competitors will be posted on the official notice online at racing.corinthian.org

3 CHANGES TO SAILING INSTRUCTIONS

Any change to the sailing instructions will be posted before 1000 on the day it will take effect, except that any change to the schedule of races will be posted by 2000 on the day before it will take effect.

Commented [ISAF1]: On separate lines, insert the full name of the regatta, the inclusive dates from measurement or the practice race until the final race or closing ceremony, the name of the organizing authority, and the city and country.

Commented [ISAF2]: Change the times if different.

Commented [ISAF3]: Change the times if different.



Chicago Corinthian Yacht Club

4 SIGNALS MADE ASHORE

- 4.1 Signals made ashore will be displayed at CCYC Flagpole. When a signal is displayed over a fleet flag, it applies to that fleet only.
- 4.2 When flag AP is displayed ashore, '1 minute' is replaced with 'not less than 30 minutes' in the race signal AP.
- 4.3 RS 40 will be deleted and replaced with: "Competitors shall wear personal flotation devices, except briefly while changing clothing or personal equipment. Wetsuits and drysuits are not personal flotation devices." Note that Flag "Y" will not be displayed. This changes the Part 4 preamble.

5. FORMAT OF RACING

- 5.1 The regatta will consist of 7 Saturdays starting March 30, scoring will be kept for Laser participants. No score for Rhodes19 participants.
- 5.2 Thirty-five races are planned. A minimum of 7 (7) races shall constitute a regatta.

6 SCHEDULE OF RACES

- 6.1 Dates of racing: Every Saturday starting March 30 ending May 11
- 6.2 Maximum number of races:

<u>Class</u>	<u>Races per day</u>
Laser/ILCA 7,6,4	5
Rhodes 19	5
Vanguards	5
Melges 15	5
420	5

- 6.3 The scheduled time of the warning signal for the first race each day is 10:00. The last start will be no later than 12:00.
- 6.5 To alert boats that a race or sequence of races will begin soon, the orange starting line flag will be displayed with multiple sounds at least four minutes before a warning signal is made.



Chicago Corinthian Yacht Club

7 CLASS FLAGS

Class flags will be:

<u>Class</u>	<u>Flag</u>
ILCA 7,6,4	ILCA 7
Rhodes 19	Rhodes 19
Melges 15	M flag
Vanguard	V flag
420	F flag

Commented [ISAF4]: Insert the classes and names or descriptions of the flags. The use of class insignia is recommended: on a light blue background for men (and open) and white for women. When classes are divided into fleets describe their flags (see instruction 7.2, etc. in Addendum C).

8 RACING AREAS

- 8.1 The racing area will be on Lake Michigan East of Montrose Harbour. The exact area will be announced at the Competitor's Meeting each Saturday around 09:15

9 THE COURSES

- 9.1 The course will be a Windward-Leeward 2 or 4 legs, RC will signal this by holding up 4 fingers.

10 MARKS

- 10.1 Marks 1, 2, may be orange cylinders, marksetbots or spheres, the Leeward mark will be the starting pin.
- 10.2 New marks, as provided in instruction 12.1, will be orange cylinders, marksetbots or spheres.
- 10.3 The starting marks will be either an orange cylinder, sphere or marksetbot. The finish mark will be between the RC signal boat and the pin.

Commented [ISAF5]: Insert the descriptions of the marks.

11 THE START

- 11.1 Races will be started by using a warning signal followed by the three minute sequence.
- 11.2 The starting line will be between a staff displaying an orange flag on the signal boat at the starboard end and the course side of the port-end starting mark.
- 11.3 Boats whose warning signal has not been made shall avoid the starting area during the starting sequence for other races.
- 11.4 A boat starting later than 5 minutes after her starting signal will be scored Did Not Start without a hearing. This changes rules A4 and A5.



Chicago Corinthian Yacht Club

- 11.6 If any part of a boat's hull is on the course side of the starting line at her starting signal and she is identified, the race committee will attempt to hail her sail number. Failure to hail her number, failure of her to hear such a hail, or the order in which boats are hailed will not be grounds for a redress for request. This changes RRS 62.1(a).

12 SCORING

- 12.1 The Low Point Scoring system will apply except as follows
- 12.2 *Seven* race are required to be completed to constitute a series.
- 12.3 (a) When fewer than 7 races have been completed, a boat's series score is the total of her race scores.
- (b) When more than 14 races have been completed, a boat's series score is the total of her race scores excluding her worst score.

13 SAFETY REGULATIONS

- 13.1 A boat that retires from a race shall notify the race committee as soon as possible.

14 PRIZES

- 14.1 Prizes will be given to top 3 Laser finishers.

15 DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

Competitors participate in the regatta entirely at their own risk. See rule 4, Decision to Race. The organizing authority will not accept any liability for material damage or personal injury or death sustained in conjunction with or prior to, during, or after the regatta.

16 INSURANCE

Each participating boat shall be insured with valid third-party liability insurance with a minimum cover of 100,000 per incident or the equivalent.

Commented [ISAF6]: The laws applicable to the venue in which the event is held may limit disclaimers. Any disclaimer should be drafted to comply with those laws.